PocketBook InkPad EO



User Manual

Table of Contents

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS		4
VISUAL APPEARANCE AND CONTROLS		8
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS		9
GETTING STARTED		.10
Charging Battery		10
On/Off		11
USB data transfer/charging port		11
Audio support		12
Gestures		13
Working with On-Screen Keyboard		14
Connecting to the Internet		15
Bluetooth pairing		16
MAIN MENU		.18
Top Menu		19
Navigation buttons	19	
Main control switch panel	19	
Status panel	21	
Side Menu		22
Notes	22	
Library	24	
Tasks	27	
Apps	27	
Browser	28	
Office Docs	30	

READING BOOKS		.32
Navigation and page turning		32
XReader Reading menu		33
Handwritten notes		38
Long tap menu		39
PBReader Reading menu overview		40
PB Reader Reading menu		41
Long tap menu		44
PocketBook Cloud		45
Sync process	46	
SETTINGS		.48
Network & Internet	49	
Connected devices	49	
Power Management	49	
Sidebar Applications	49	
Display	49	
Controls	50	
System	50	
Firmware update	51	
About the device	51	
FIRMWARE UPDATE		.53
CUSTOMER SUPPORT		.54
COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS		.55

Safety Precautions

Before start working with the Device, please, read this section carefully. Following these instructions will help you ensure your safety and extend service life of the Device.

Storage, Carriage and Usage Conditions

Device operating temperature range is 0°C to 40°C, so don't expose the Device to excessively high or low temperatures. Never leave cables near heat sources. Heated cables or their insulation may become deformed or damaged, which could lead to fire or electric shock.

Try to avoid next impacts:



Maintenance

 \otimes Do not leave the Device for a long time in poorly ventilated environment, e.g. in a car or in closed tight boxes/packaging.

 \otimes Neither drop nor try to bend the Device.

 \otimes Do not disassemble or modify the book reader.

⊗ Do not use the Device with a damaged battery or charger (broken case, poor contact, broken feed cable). If the battery is damaged (cracked case, leakage of electrolyte, off-shape etc.) it should be replaced by the authorized personnel. Usage of home-made or modified batteries may cause an explosion and/or damage the Device.

⊘Protect the screen from objects that may scratch or damage it. To ensure adequate protection of the screen, we recommend storing the Device in a protective and/or hard cover.

 \otimes Do not use organic or inorganic solvents (e.g. benzoyl etc.) to clean the screen/case.

 \odot Keep away from children.

⊘Use a soft cloth to remove dust from the Device's surface. Apply a few drops of distilled water to remove dirt.

Up to five faulty pixels are acceptable in the screen and do not constitute a warrantable defect of the screen.

If the device has not been used for a long time, the battery charge indicator may not work when the charger is connected. In this case, connect the charger, let the device charge for 1 hour, then disconnect and reconnect the charging device or USB cable. The device can then be used as normal. By the end of product guarantee term, please contact the nearest authorized service facility for examination on the subject of security is maintained.

For detailed information about service centres in your region please visit the official website: <u>http://www.pocketbook.ch</u>.



To prevent possible hearing damage, do not listen at high volume levels for long periods.

Warning! The screen of the device has a fragile basis! To avoid damage, make sure not to drop, bend, or apply pressure to the device, do not allow point pressure on the screen surface and any other actions that might break or damage the glass base. Also, the screen does not have any special protective layer so please avoid any contact between its surface and objects that might leave marks or scratches on it. To decrease the risk of damaging the device and its screen it is recommended to keep and transport it in a Pocket-Book protection cover.

RF Safety

The Device receives and transmits radio frequencies and may interfere with radio communications and other electronic equipment. If you use personal medical Devices (e.g. a pacemaker or hearing aid) please contact your doctor or the manufacturer to learn whether or not such medical devices are protected against external RF signals. Do not use wireless communication in places where it is prohibited, e.g. onboard a plane and in hospitals — this may affect airborne avionics or medical equipment.



Utilization

Incorrect disposal of this Device may have adverse impacts on the environment and public health. To prevent

such consequences, follow the device-specific disposal requirements. Recycling of these materials helps preserve natural resources. For more information regarding recycling issues please contact local municipal authorities, your domestic waste collection service, store where you purchased the Device, or the authorized service center.

Disposal of electric and electronic components (the Directive is applicable to the EU and other European countries where separate waste disposal systems exist). In other countries dispose batteries accordingly to local laws.

Do not destroy the battery by burning it to avoid the danger of explosion.

Visual appearance and controls



- 1. Power button turning device On/Off..
- 2. LED indicator device state indication.
- 3. Microphone array.
- 4. Camera.
- 5. Flash.
- 6. Stereo speakers.

7. USB-C port – connect the Device to a PC or charge using USB-cable.

8. MicroSD tray – to install external microSD/SDHC card.

Technical Specifications

Display	10.3 inch (26,12cm) E lnk Kaleido 3, 1860 × 2480 (greyscale), 930 × 1240 (color)
DPI	300 (greyscale mode), 150 (color mode)
Color depth	16 (greyscale mode), 4096 (color mode)
Frontlight	SMARTlight
Touch screen	Capacitive (multisensor)
Digitizer	Wacom Stylus support
Processor	Octa-core 2.3GHz
RAM	4GB
Storage	64GB *
Operating system	Android 11
Communications	Wi-Fi (dual band - 2,4/5GHz), Bluetooth 5.0 (A2DS, AVRCS), USB 2.0 (Type C), OTG
Speaker	Yes (2x)
Microphone	Yes (4x)
Camera	Yes
Battery	Li-Ion Pol, 4000mAh **
G-sensor	Yes
Protective cover sensor	Yes
Book formats	AZW, AZW3, DOC, DOCX, EPUB, FB2, FB2.ZIP, HTM, HTML, MOBI, PDF, PRC, RTF, TXT
Image formats	PNG, BMP, JPG, JPEG
Audio format	MP3, WAV
Audio book format	MP3, WAV
Dimensions	191 × 226 × 7 mm
Weight	470 g

* The actual available internal storage size may vary depending on the software configuration of your device.

** Up to one month of battery life (may vary depending on usage mode, connectivity and settings).

Getting Started

Thank you for purchasing the PocketBook InkPad EO! A few operations are required to get started. The schematic diagrams are only for reference, subject to the physical product!

CHARGING BATTERY

You can charge the battery from (1) PC using USB-cable or from (2) the power line using a charger (optional).



To charge the battery for the first time, do the following:

• Connect the Device to a computer or charger with USB-cable. The device will turn on as soon as charging starts.

• When the battery is fully charged, you can disconnect the cable from the Device which is ready for usage.

ON/OFF

Turning ON: Press and hold the On/Off button for 3 seconds to start the device.

Turning OFF: Press and hold the On/Off button for 1 second, wait for the screen to display the Off/Restart dialog box, then select to press the [Off] button to turn off the device.

Restarting: Press and hold the On/Off button for 1 second, wait for the screen to display the Off/Restart dialog box, then select to press the [Restart] button to restart the device.

Sleep/Wake up: Automatic sleep is supported, with the option to set your own sleep time. Press the On/Off button or press and hold the power button of the pen to switch to sleep/wake up.

NOTE: Press and hold the On/Off button for 5 seconds to force off the power. It can automatically turn on when charging in the off state. Press and hold the On/Off button for 16 seconds to force reset and turn on in abnormal state.

USB DATA TRANSFER/CHARGING PORT

Charging/data transfer: The Type-C USB data cable is supported to connect to the computer for charging/file transfer. The user who

use a power adapter for charging must purchase a power adapter that has received CCC certification and meets the requirements of the standard.

Please connect the 5V-2A power adapter to an AC outlet for charging through the data cable [recommended].

CHARGING TIPS: During charging, the indicator lights up to indicate that it is charging, and goes out when charged. If the indicator does not light up, it indicates that it is fully charged, otherwise, please check whether the Type-C USB cable is properly inserted.

AUDIO SUPPORT

Wired Headphones with Type-C port is supported, with built-in dual-channel speakers. Wireless headphones can be connected via Bluetooth 5.0 built-in module.

EXCEPTIONS: If no sound can be heard, please tap the status bar and check if the volume is too small or the mute mode is turned on in the [Volume] bar.

GESTURES

CAUTION! Touch screen of the Device is sensitive enough and is a fragile detail. To avoid its damage, please, touch it carefully while controlling the Device with gestures.

Тар

Opens an element (book, file, folder application or menu item).

Touch & hold

Opens context menu of an element (if available).

Slide

Turns pages of a book or a list; moves an image: slide your finger across the screen.

Flick

Scrolls lists: move your finger across the screen rapidly.

Scaling

Changes the image scale: place two fingers on a screen and pinch them together to zoom out or spread them apart to zoom in.



WORKING WITH ON-SCREEN KEYBOARD

On-screen keyboard is used when it's necessary to enter text information, for example, for search or network connection credentials.

To type a character, tap a dedicated button. To type a special character, long press a dedicated button. Select the required special character in the drop-down list.

To switch from alphabet to numeric keyboard, tap 7123. To switch from numeric to alphabet keyboard, tap ABC.

To add a new keyboard language, go to *Settings > On-Screen Keyboard* tap , and choose *Languages*.

To switch to a different keyboard language, tap . The selected language is displayed on the spacebar.



- 1. Change case;
- 2. Enter the typed text;
- 3. Switching keyboard modes;
- 4. Erase last typed symbol.

CONNECTING TO THE INTERNET

The Device can be connected to the Internet using Wi-Fi networks. Wi-Fi connection can be *enabled/disabled* by clicking the icon \textcircled on the notification panel. If a known network is available, the connection is established automatically. If a known network is not available, the list of available wireless connections opens. If the network to which you want to connect is secured, enter the network password using the onscreen keyboard.

Advanced Settings

If it is needed to get an information about known network or configure network settings manually long tap on the icon \clubsuit on the notification panel or select *Settings* > *Wi-Fi*. The list of available networks will be opened.

A long press on the network name will open a window with information about the network.

Adding network

To add network:

1. Select *Settings > Wi-Fi.*

2. Tap the *Add Network* button and enter its SSID from the onscreen keyboard in the *Network name* field.

3. Select security type in the corresponding list:

• None – for an open network;

• *Simple (WEP)* – after you select this option, you will need to specify *WEP Authentication type* – *Open System* or *Shared Key* either.

• WPA/WPA2 PSK – you will need to enter network key (up to 64 symbols).

4. If its necessary you can change *Proxy* and *IP settings* in the *Advanced options* section.

BLUETOOTH PAIRING

This type of connection allows you to connect wireless Bluetooth devices (such as headsets, speakers, and car audio systems) to play audio files and use the Text-to-Speech feature.

To pair your Bluetooth device with your e-book do the following steps:

1. Go to *Settings* > *Bluetooth* and set the switch to *ON*.

2. The system will automatically display a list of devices available for pairing.

3. Find the name of the Bluetooth device to connect to and click on it.

The next time you turn on the device, the connection will be established automatically.

ATTENTION! When connecting for the first time:

- activate Bluetooth on the notification panel of your e-book;
- switch your Bluetooth device to pairing mode;
- when connecting for the first time, your Bluetooth device may request permission to pair. Please confirm this action.

<u>Main Menu</u>

Device Main Menu consist of following major groups of elements:



TOP MENU

 $\widehat{}$

⑦ ∽ 品 ∨ 17 Jul, 10:41 ■ 63%

Navigation buttons

G Home button − instantly returns you to Main Menu from any part of device Firmware.

Sack button – cancelling latest action and return back for one step.

Task manager button – allows you to observe and control launched applications.



Navigation buttons appearance

Main control switch panel

Press \checkmark button to show major following switches and sliders:

• Wi-Fi network button – allows to turn Wi-Fi connection ON and OFF. Longtap opens the settings.

ł	;	∽ 17 Ju	l, 10:41 🔳 63%
Monday 17 Ji	ul, 10:41		
Wi-Fi TP-Link_08	_{9D} >	Bluetoth On	>
E-Ink Center	Global Han	Split Screen	Miracast
(fr	-		CZ)
Airplane M	Speed Up	Screen Rec	Touch
	\bigotimes	\bigcirc	
Screenshot	Autorotate	Floating Ball	Settings

• **Bluetooth button** – allows to turn Bluetooth connection ON and OFF. Longtap opens the settings.

• **Global Handwriting mode** – allows you to enter handwritten notes and markings with a stylus without delay in any 3-rd party application.

• **Split screen** – spliting screen to work in two third-party apps.

• **Miracast** – allows to broadcast your device screen to another device.

• Airplane mode – turns off all wireless signals.

• **Speed up** – instantly closes all applications and process in device firmware background.

• Screen recording – allows you to broadcast or record your device screen.

• **Touch** – disables the use of finger touch gestures.

• **Screenshots** – allows to make instant screenshots and save them in device internal memory.

• **Autorotate** – the reader provides support for gravity sensing, which turns off by default.

• **Floating ball** – Floating ball can be used to enter shortcuts such as home, exit, multi-task management, global refresh, screenshot, settings, reboot or shutdown, which is convenient and simple. The Floating ball is on by default, but can be turned off manually.

- Settings opens device Settings Menu.
- Frontlight button allows to turn frontlight ON and OFF .

Main Menu

• Frontlight brightness slider – controls screen brightness level.

• Frontlight color temperature slider – controls screen color temperature.

You can adjust the frontlight brightness and frontlight temperature of your display by tapping the **frontlight brightness** and **frontlight**



You can also configure automatic frontlighting settings such as: *Daytime (daylighting), Night (nightlighting), Badtime, Other.*

• **Volume** – volume control panel.

Status panel

This element includes following elements:



Status panel appearance

- 1. Day/Time;
- 2. Wi-Fi signal strength indicator;
- 3. Battery level.



SIDE MENU

Side bar includes major Applications Menus in device firmware. You can add or remove any application from Side Bar by taping on icon and selecting/deselecting particular applications from menu. By default, it includes following environments:

Notes

The Notes application shows a list of notes, selected text fragments, translation notes made using a dictionary while reading as well as comments on these selected fragments. The application can also be used to export selected notes.

To create a new note, click the [Note] button on the top panel of the screen. In the window that opens, select the type of note you want to create, then click [Confirm].

NOTE: You can use "Long press menu" on the note to get access to following hidden control elements:

- Set as screensaver picture set the note as a screensaver. •
- **Rename** rename your note. ۰
- **Move** move notes to chosen folders.
- **Delete** delete files and folders.



 (\uparrow)

 $[\mathcal{P}]$

Notes



OCR function

The OCR function allows you to recognise and convert handwritten text into .PDF ot .txt format.



To convert handwritten text:

1. Open or create a handwritten note, then click the \exists icon on the top bar.

2. The text recognition and conversion process will start. In the window that opens, you will be able to see the converted text. Also in this window you can change the language of the recognised text.

3. If necessary, correct or change the text using the on-screen keyboard.

4. Export the text in the desired format by clicking the C icon. You can open the saved file in the reading application.

By default, all converted files are stored in the directory / Internal Storage / Note / OCR.

Library

This environment helps you to store and manage all of your eBook files loaded in device internal storage.

You can search files, create new folders, select multiple files, import, sort and change view. When there are too many books more than one page, tap the page number for quick skips. When there are too many books in the bookshelf, the books can be searched by [Search]. Folders can be used to manage books in the bookshelf.



Library Menu appearance

NOTE: You can use "**Long press menu**" in this environment to get access to following hidden control elements:

• **Rename** – change name of the file.

• **Share** – send your files to other applications or share through Bluetooth.

- **Open with** select applications to open your files.
- **Delete** removing unnecessary files from device memory.

Import - you can add books to the bookshelf, including importing local books.

USB transfer: connect the reader to the computer with the Type-C USB cable, and find the [Books] folder on the computer disk or the /internal storage/root directory to add or delete e-book files in the folder, with formats such as pdf, epub, txt and mobi supported.

Files

This environment allows you to browse and manage all files loaded on to your device internal memory. You can search files, create new folders, select multiple files, import and change view.

NOTE: You can use "**Long press menu**" in this environment to get access to following hidden control elements:

- **Open with** select applications to open your files.
- **Rename** rename your files and folders.
- View in folder shows the file in the folder in which it is located.
- **Share** send your files to other applications or share through Bluetooth.
 - **Delete** delete files and folders.



Storage Menu appearance

🗄 Tasks

This environment allows you to create and manage tasks and to-do lists.

Apps

This environment includes all native and 3-rd party applications installed on to your device. Some apps cannot be deleted, such as: web browser, image viewers, music player etc. Third-party apps can be installed and uninstalled freely.



Long tap menu and Management menu appearance

NOTE: You can use "**Long press menu**" in this environment to get access to following hidden control elements:

• **View app info:** operations such as App Uninstall, Force Stop, App Notification, Permissions, Storage, Traffic Data, Battery, Default On, Advanced Settings, etc. can be performed.

• **Uninstall:** Pre-installed apps can be uninstalled, and built-in apps cannot be uninstalled.

Browser

This is an application for viewing web-pages. As you start Browser, you are suggested to connect to one of available wireless networks.



To enter website address, touch address bar, type an address from on-screen keyboard appeared and press *Enter*. To follow a link, just touch it. If a web-page doesn't fit a screen, you can scroll it: place your finger on the screen and move a page. Also, you can change scale of a web-page using zooming gestures (pinch or spread two fingers).

From browser menu you can view history of visited websites, downloads, favorites, adjust scale of displaying web-pages and configure the browser from *Settings* section. Under *Settings* you can clear history and cookies, disable/enable JavaScript and loading images. To exit Browser, touch the corresponding item in browser menu.

Office Docs

Office documents is a convenient tool for reading documents, allowing to view documents in doc, docx, ppt, pptx, xls, xlsx and other formats. Long press on the document to rename, delete, etc. as well as the use of folders to manage documents.



Office Docs Menu appearance

Importing the Office documents

Documents can be imported in 2 ways:

USB import: Connect your PocketBook reader to your PC using a Type-C USB cable (Mac requires Android transfer tool pre-installed), find the directory / *Internal Storage / Office* or / *Internal Storage /*, and copy the document to complete the import.

WI-FI transfer: tap Office documents->Import->WI-FI import, enter the address in the browser of PC as prompted, then transfer eBooks from PC to PocketBook by WI-FI. PS: PocketBook reader and PC are required to connect to the same WI-FI hotspot to add or delete Office files in folders, supporting formats such as doc, docx, ppt, pptx, xls, xlsx, etc.

Reading Books

In this chapter you will learn how to read e-books and configure reader software for the most comfortable reading.

The Device supports next book formats: AZW, AZW3, DOC, DOCX, EPUB, FB2, FB2.ZIP, HTM, HTML, MOBI, PDF, PRC, RTF, TXT.

To open a book, touch its icon on *Home screen* or *Books* section. If you opened a book before, it will be opened at the page you've finished reading.

Navigation and page turning

For eBook page turning you can use any of following methods:

- 1. Swipe Left/Right gestures with your fingers.
- 2. Tap Left/Right part of the screen

3. Forward button or **Backward button** located below the device screen.



Scaling

To bring up reading menu, touch the center of the screen. Device screen also supports **Pinch to Zoom In / Out** and **Long Tap** gestures.





Top Panel consist of following icons and elements:

Q Search/Find. Tap on the upper right corner to find the corresponding keywords in the book.

Disabling/Enabling page turning by tap gesture.

Line thickness. Adjust thickness of the lines drawn with your Stylus.

Settings. Here you can set following reading settings.

• Long press menu – allow to choose between launching Dictionary application or Long Press Menu when you're tap and hold on any word in eBook

• *Two finger zoom* – Enabling or disabling Pinch to Zoom In/Out gestures

Add/Remove bookmarks. Allows to create or remove bookmarks on certain pages.

Bottom Panel consist of following icons and elements:

Paging slider. Allows you to quickly move to certain page of the book.



() Chapter switches. Allows you to instantly navigate between chapters. E **Content.** Reveals content of the eBook as well as Bookmarks, Highlights&Notes and Handwritten notes. You can also Copy and Delete created Notes in part of the Menu.

Format settings. In this menu you can choose settings for opened eBook file. Amount of settings and their type is different for different eBook formats. For epub., fb2, etc:

• **Fonts:** Adjust the text size, font thickness, and change the font; change the encoding, turn on or off two-finger zoom and one-click restore default settings; support custom fonts, put ttf format fonts in the xReader/fonts directory.

Fonts		Spacing		Others
Font size	ŢŢ	®		ŢŢ
Bold text	Θ	0		(+)
Fonts		sans-s	er i f	
More		*~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		C
Contents	Progress	<u>A≡</u> Format	Contrast	E A Split View

• **Spacing:** Adjust the line spacing, paragraph spacing, left and right spacing, and top and bottom spacing of the article.

Fonts		Spacing	Others
Line spacing	<u>↓</u>	@	
Segment spacing	ţ <u></u> ≓	0	† <u>=</u>
Left/right Margin		o	
Top/Bottom Margin		@	<u>1</u>
Contents	% Progress	A= Format	Contrast Split View

• **Other**: Convert between simplified, traditional and default fonts; set double-page or single-page reading; adjust the screen orientation.

"令郎? 他?	E东京哪里?	"			
Fonts		Spa	cing		Others
Chinese	原		简		繁
Page Display			<u> </u>		
Rotating screen					(D)
	%	A	LΞ		ĒĀ
Contents	Progress	For	rmat	Contrast	Split View

For PDF:

Page Display	Ê		1		
Zoom	\oplus		\bigcirc		· Alto
Crop	ス 」 ビ ビ	Г↑٦ ∟↓」	Ţ	[↑] L↓J	۲Ţ
Rotation					(þ)
Leave blank space	Θ	0			\oplus
Contents	% Progress	A Format	Contrast	O Navigation	Split View

- **Pagination:** Choose the left or right side as the starting page.
- **Zoom:** Click to gradually enlarge or shrink; turn on or off two-finger zoom.
- **Crop:** You can crop corners, top and bottom, left and right, all around, and custom cropping.

• **Rotation:** You can set the rotation direction to default portrait, rotate 90°, rotate 180°, rotate 270° or rotate with the system direction.

• Leave blank space: When choosing left and right cropping, it is the default size of the blank area retained when cropping, which is a manual modification of the cropping edge.

Contrast. Adjust tex and picture contrast:

- **Text contrast.** Adjust the clarity of the text.
- **Picture contrast.** Adjust the contrast of the image.

For books in PDF format:

• Watermarking bleaching. Adjust bleaching of the watermarks.

• Contrast. Adjust the contrast of the image.

Split View. In this menu you can split your screen in several modes:



• Current Doc & only. In this mode you can choose to see different pages of same book.

• Current doc & Another Doc. In this mode you can open two different books and read them simultaneously.

• Doc & Notepad. In this mode you can read book on the left side of the screen and make handwritten notes on the right side.

To Exit any of **Split Screen** mode - tap on the middle area of the reading page of the e-book and tap on the \leq icon that pops up at the top.

Handwritten notes

You can make your handwritten notes by drawing them directly in eBook with Wacom Stylus supplied with your device.



Example of handwritten notes

Line thickness and writing instruments can be adjusted in the top panel of **Reading Menu** by tapping on the **line thickness icon:**



Long tap menu

Tap and hold your finger on any word or phrase while reading the book to call for long tap menu.

Tap Highlight – to highlights any selected word or phrase.
Tap Copy – to copy the word or phrase.
Tap Annotation – to add an annotation to the word or phrase.

PBReader Reading menu overview



PB Reader Reading menu



Top Panel consist of following icons and elements:

Add/Remove bookmarks. Allows to create or remove bookmarks on certain pages.

Q **Search/Find.** Tap on the upper right corner to find the corresponding keywords in the book.

 \equiv : **Content.** Reveals content of the eBook as well as Bookmarks, Highlights&Notes and Handwritten notes.

← **Return** allows you to exit the book.

Bottom Panel consist of following icons and elements: **Paging slider.** Allows you to quickly move to certain page of the book.

zij tehuis niet meer geweest. Hij leidde haar op de kamer, die hij voor haar had

2/12 (16%)

Aa Text settings. In this menu you can choose settings for opened eBook file. Amount of settings and their type is different for different eBook formats:



 For AZW, AZW3, DOC, DOCX, EPUB, FB2, FB2.ZIP, HTM, HTML, MOBI, PRC, RTF, TXT formats you can choose Font Family, Font Size, Leading, Alignment, on/off Hyphenations, on/off Ignoring document style.

Text		
Text Reflow		
Margins cropping		Reset
Α	*	G
Autocrop	Cut in two	Manually Adjust

• For PDF format in **Show** tab you can find **Text Reflow**, **Margins cropping**.

View. In this menu you can choose view options such as Reading mode (Single page mode, Book mode - displays 2 pages in album orientation), Zoom, enabling or disabling Night Light and Showing reading progress.

Rotation. You can lock or unlock the chosen screen orienation for reading.

Text-to-Speech. Enabling Text-to-Speech function (not supported in PDF format).

Add note. Allows you to add a note. You can also use the long tap gesture on a word.

Settings. Here you can set global reading settings for chosen book.

Organize. Allowes you to organize the bottom panel.

Long tap menu

Tap and hold your finger on any word or phrase while reading the book to call for long tap menu.



Tap **Highlight** – to highlights any selected word or phrase.

Tap **Bookmark** – to type your bookmark or note with virtual keyboard.

Tap **Search** – to find the corresponding keyword in the book.

Tap **Text-to-Speach** – to hear the pronunciation of chosen word.

Tap **Translate** – to translate any selected word with built-in Dictionary.

Tap **Google Search** – to call Google page related to selected word. Tap **Wikipedia Search** – to call Wikipedia page related to selected word. Tap **Share** – to share the chosen word or phrase.

Tap **Copy** – to copy the chosen word or phrase.

Tap **Settings** – to open global settings and set the highlight settings.

Tap **More** – to expand the context menu.

PocketBook Cloud

After logging into your PocketBook Cloud account, you will get access to your previously downloaded books, favorites, collections, and saved reading processes.



To sign in:

1. Tap to Θ icon.

2. You will be redirected to the login form, where you can sign in using your bookstore account or you can tap on <u>*Create account*</u> link.

3. A list of partners bookstores will open in the **Browser** app. To continue, choose one of the suggested bookstores by tapping on its name.

4. You will be redirected to the partner's bookstore website. Go to the Sign in form and follow the instructions to create a new account.

5. Then go back and enter the account credentials you used to create your partner's bookstore account and tap *Log in*.

Sync process

Your book list and reading position automatically sync when you:

- log into your PocketBook Cloud account,
- open a book,
- close a book,
- add to a Collection / remove from a Collection,
- add to Favorites / remove from Favorites.

If your Device isn't connected to the internet, you will only have access to the books which are already on your Device. Once the device is connected to the internet all your books will be synced. If an error occurred during synchronization, please check your internet connection. If your internet connection is working, try to sync your books later.

<u>Settings</u>

In this chapter you will learn how configure the interface and software features of the Device for the most comfortable usage.

Select *Settings* at *Notification panel* or go to *Apps* > *Settings* to configure the Device. All changes will be applied after exiting the section.



Settings appearance

Network & Internet

In this section you can see the list of available networks and set parameters needed for network connection.

Choose the network and you'll see parameters of this connection: Network name (SSID), signal strength, security, IP-address, network mask, main gateway, DNS.

Connected devices

Tap the [Bluetooth] to enter the Bluetooth settings page, turn on the [Bluetooth connection switch] to search the Bluetooth signal nearby can be connected, such as Bluetooth speakers / headphones. Tap search to display.

Power Management

In this section you can set sleep time, shutdown delay, low power mode, etc.

Sidebar Applications

In this section you can select applications that will be displayed on the sidebar of your device.

Display

Allows you to set size of the system font.

Controls

This section allows you to configure control settings such as:

• *Stylus calibration* – this section allows you to calibrate your stylus pen.

• *Gesture settings* – in this section you can costomize manual gestures.

By default, upward swipes from the bottom and left-right swipes from the sides are enabled, while up-down swipes from the sides are disabled.

Upward swipes from the bottom can be customized for various functions such as returning to the home page, going back, taking screenshots, switching tasks, clearing cache, full refresh, E ink center, etc.

Up-down swipes from the sides need to be enabled for custom functions, which can be set for volume, warm light, and cold light.

• *Floating ball* – The Floating ball can be used to enter shortcuts such as home, exit, multi-task management, global refresh, screenshot, settings, reboot or shutdown, which is convenient and simple. The Floating ball is on by default, but can be turned off manually

System

This section allows you to configure system settings such as:

• *Language* – to change the interface language choose any language from pre-installed list.

• *Date and time* – you can set the time to be displayed in 12hour or 24-hour format, as well as the date display method. You can choose to set the time automatically or manually. When connected to the internet, the automatic setting will match the device time according to the network time.

For manual setting, you need to set the date, time zone, and time yourself.

• *Input method* – this section allows you to customize the on-screen keyboard.

Firmware update

See current version and release date of the firmware.

To start automatic software update select *Check for update*.

When checking for updates, your device needs to be connected to WI-FI, with sufficient storage capacity and over 30% power once there is an update prompt to update the system.

About the device

Check the basic information of the device such as storage capacity, system version number, product model, device serial number etc.

• *End-User License Agreement* – user license and information about applications, used on the Device.

• *Privacy Notice* – describes the policies regarding collection and use of your personal data, and sets out your privacy rights.

• *Factory data reset* – will clear all data on the reader, including account, system and application data. Factory reset is an irreversible and destructive operation, so please be careful.

Firmware Update

WARNING! Firmware Update is a responsible operation, during which management software of the Device will be changed. In case of improper execution control program may be damaged and will require treatment in the service centre. Please perform the upgrade procedure in accordance with the instructions below.

To start automatic software update select *Settings* > *System update* > *Check for update*.

The Device will begin to check available update sources in the following order:

- Internal memory;
- Internet.

If default Internet connection is not set, the Device will ask to connect to one of available wireless networks.

If a new update is available, an update information window will appear. To install the update, click *Get update*. The download and installation of the update will begin. When the download is complete, the device will restart to complete the installation.

Customer Support

For detailed information about service centers in your country please use contacts below:

1	
1	
I	
I	
I	
1	

Deutschland	0-800-187-30-03
	0-800-183-39-70
Česko	800-701-307
France	0805-080-277
Österreich	0-800-802-077
	0-800-281-770
Polska	0-800-141-0112
	4-822-307-92-56
Switzerland	0-800-898-720
ישראל	1-809-494-246
Україна	0-800-304-800



 \times

www.pocketbook.ch help@pocketbook.ch

Compliance with International Standards

Product name: PocketBook InkPad Eo

Model number: PB1042

Firmware version: 1.0.0

Rated input power: 5V/2A

Manufacturer: Pocketbook International SA. Crocicchio Cortogna 6, 6900, Lugano, Switzerland. Tel. 0800-187-3003. Made in China

EU DECLARATION OF CONFORMITY



RF OUTPUT POWER

WLAN & Bluetooth Output Power (dBm):

This device has been tested and meets applicable limits for Radio Frequency (RF) exposure.

The frequency and maximum transmitted power in EU are listed as bellows:

2412 - 2472 MHz: 15.77 (WLAN 2.4G)

5180 - 5240 MHz: 12.98 (WLAN 5.2G)

5745 - 5825 MHz: 10.53 (WLAN 5.8G)

2402 - 2480MHz: 5.64 (BR-EDR), -3.49 (BLE)

WLAN 2.4G Transfer Rate (Mbps):

802.11b: 1 / 2 / 5,5 / 6 / 7 / 11 / 13 Mbps; 802.11g: 1 / 6 / 7 / 9 / 11 / 12 / 13 / 18 / 24/ 36 / 48 / 54 Mbps; 802.11n (20MHz) use 800 ns GI: 1 / 6 / 6,5 / 7 / 11 / 13 19,5 / 26 / 39 / 52 / 58,5 / 65 Mbps (MCS0~MCS7); 802.11n (40MHz) use 800 ns GI: 3 / 6 / 7 / 9 / 11/ 13.5 / 27 / 40.5 / 54 / 81 / 108 / 121.5 / 135Mbps (MCS0~MCS7).

WLAN 5.2G Transfer Rate (Mbps):

802.11a: 6 / 9 / 12 / 18 / 24 / 36 / 40 / 48 / 54 Mbps; 802.11n (20MHz): up to MCS0-7; 802.11n (40MHz): up to MCS0-7; 802.11ac (VHT20): up to MCS0-8; 802.11ac (VHT40): up to MCS0-9; 802.11ac (VHT80): up to MCS0-9.

WLAN 5.8G Transfer Rate (Mbps):

802.11a: 6 / 9 / 12 / 18 / 24 / 36 / 48 / 54 / 149 / 157 / 165 Mbps; 802.11n (HT20): MCS0-MCS7; 802.11n (HT40): MCS0-MCS7; 802.11ac (VHT20): NSS1, MCS0-MCS9, NSS2; 802.11ac (VHT40): NSS1, MCS0-MCS9, NSS2; 802.11ac (VHT80): NSS1, MCS0-MCS9, NSS2.

FCC



This device (**FCC ID: 2AUVWPB1042**) complies with part 15 of the FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this

device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

15.21 Information to the user. Any changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment. 15.105 Information for the user.

Note: This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses

and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connecting the equipment to a socket on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
 - Contact with the provider or a radio TV technician for help.

ic caution.	IC	Caution :
-------------	----	------------------

English	Français
This device (IC: 31467 - PB1042) contains license-exempt transmit- ter(s)/receiver(s) that comply with In- novation, Science and Economic De- velopment Canada's license-exempt RSS(s). Operation is subject to the fol- lowing two conditions: • This device may not cause interference; • This device must accept any interference, including interfer- ence that may cause undesired operation of the device.	L'émetteur/récepteur exempt de li- cence contenu dans le présent appa- reil (IC: 31467 - PB1042) est con- forme aux CNR d'Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Can- ada applicables aux appareils radio exempts de licence. L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux conditions suiva- ntes : • L'appareil ne doit pas pro- duire de brouillage; • L'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage radioélectrique subi, même si le brouillage est sus- ceptible d'en compromettre le fonctionnement.

SAR

The exposure standards for wireless devices employ a unit of measurement known as the Specific Absorption Rate, or SAR. The SAR limit set by the FCC/IC is 1.6 W/kg. The SAR limit recommended by the Council of the European Union for general population / uncontrolled exposure limits is 2.0 W/kg and Member limit, required by the ANFR, is 4.0 W/kg. This device's maximum SAR value is well below the FCC/IC and EU limits with specific measurements shown in the below table.

FCC / IC	Max SAR Value (W/kg)
1.6	1-g Body (Separation distance of 0mm)
	WLAN 2.4G - 1,410
	WLAN 5.2G - 0,603
	WLAN 5.8G - 0,757
EU / ACMA	Max SAR Value (W/kg)
2.0	0.276
	10-g Body & Hotspot (Separation distance of 5mm)
EU / ANFR	Max SAR Value (W/kg)
4.0	0.424
	10-g Body (Separation distance of 0mm)

This device was tested for typical operations of use on the body, with the back of the PB1042 at 0mm and 5mm from the body. To maintain compliance with FCC RF exposure requirements, use

accessories that maintain a distance of 0mm between the user's body and the back of the PB1042.

IMPORTANT: Changes or modifications to this product not authorized could void the EMC and wireless compliance and negate your authority to operate the product. This product has demonstrated EMC compliance under conditions that included the use of compliant peripheral devices and shielded cables between system components. It is important that you use compliant peripheral devices and shielded cables between system components to reduce the possibility of causing interference to radios, televisions, and other electronic devices.

This version of the user manual is developed for safety certification purposes only and may not represent final software functionality of device firmware.

